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Bowers, Luisa

From: Brandi Crone <admin@fsfd.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 11:45 AM
To: Bowers, Luisa
Subject: Re: FBCESD#4 - 2013 Electronic Audit
Attachments: 2013 Audit Report.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Good Morning Luisa, 
 
The electronic copy you requested is attached.  Please let me know if you need anything else. 
 
Kind Regards, 
Brandi 
 
Brandi Crone 
Business Manager 
Fort Bend County ESD#4 
Office: 281‐533‐0095 
Fulshear Simonton Fire Department 
Non‐Emergency: 281‐346‐2800 
 
 

From: <Bowers>, Luisa <Luisa.Bowers@fortbendcountytx.gov> 
Date: Thursday, May 8, 2014 at 9:45 AM 
To: FBCESD#4 <admin@fsfd.org> 
Subject: FBCESD#4 ‐ 2013 Electronic Audit 
 

Good morning Brandi. I received a hard copy of the 2013 Audit for ESD #4. Can you please send an electronic copy? 
Thank you! 
  
Luisa Bowers 
Administrative Assistant 
Office of the County Judge 
Fort Bend County 
281‐341‐8606 
281‐341‐8609 fax 














































































